From: Daniela Schmidt

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 8:00 AM

To: SPPC <sppc@london.ca>

Cc: Schulthess, Michael <mschulth@London.ca>; Westlake-Power, Barb <bwestlak@london.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attn: Strategic Priorities and Policy Committee Re: Committee of Adjustment
Appointment Application

Re: Committee of Adjustment Appointment Application

| am currently serving on the Committee of Adjustment. | was appointed mid-term in 2017 and was
again appointed at the start of this most recent term.

My intention was to submit my application with hopes of being appointed for another term.

The application time frame for Committee of Adjustment position appointments shut down sooner than
| expected and as a result my application was not submitted.

I am proud of my participation within this committee. | have a strong attendance record, am well
prepared and respect the applicants, the city staff and the process. | look forward to the opportunity to
continue to serve in this role.

As Council has not yet made decisions regarding appointments, | respectfully ask that my application be
put forward for consideration.

Thank you for your attention to my application which is attached to this email.
Sincerely,

Daniela Schmidt
Committee of Adjustment Member



DANIELA SCHMIDT

Email:

Occupation:
Realtor

Describe you

Full-time Realtor in London and area for 21 years. My past work experience includes construction
industry, food and alcohol service; Law Clerk with duties in real estate and litigation. Common
themes: customer service, communication, prioritizing work, establishing timelines and consulting
with customers, colleagues and outside contractors. | have been a member on the Committee of
Adjustments since 2017 and enjoy participating with the committee members, staff and pubilic.

Describe your educational background and, if applicable, professional credentials:

- BA Geography UWO with courses that included urban planning

- Ontario Real Estate Association Salesperson Registration Education Program and ongoing
licensing maintenance courses

- Landmark Education Leadership training

- Westervelt College: Legal Secretarial program

What skills, abilities and specialized knowledge do you have that will assist this body?

| am positive, a good listener and flexible. | strive to understand issues and points of view before
making a judgement. | am experienced in communicating and negotiating. | give people the space
to express themselves and | am willing to suggest options or other choices. The construction
industry exposed me to blue prints, certain building codes and construction methods. As a Realtor,
| am familiar with our city.

Why are you interested in serving the City of London

| am seeking to challenge myself personally and professionally; | would be proud to be involved
with and serving my community in this capacity.

What contribution do you believe you can make to this body?

Varied work experience allows me a wide perspective when considering applications. | am
accustomed to reviewing, analyzing, negotiating, compromising and making difficult decisions. |
have “people skills”.

What past contributions have you made on a similar body or organization?

| have been involved with committee work at the London & St. Thomas Association of Realtors. |
also participate in committees for business and charitable efforts at Keller Williams Lifestyles
Realty. |1 am a past Volunteer Guide at London Health Science Centre and helped with New
Patient Intake at London Regional Cancer Centre and a past member of the LHSC Volunteer
Advisory Council.
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DANIELA SCHMIDT

What experience do you have in exchanging your views with others and in appreciating and
respecting the skills, abilities and knowledge of others?

My Landmark Education training contributed to my skills of working and collaborating within groups.
| am respectful of providing others the space to express themselves. | ask for more information. |
recognize that people have unique skills, abilities and knowledge. Allowing people the dignity of
space contributes to an atmosphere that all possibilities are being heard and considered. _|_-_|
Acknowledging, appreciating and utilizing everyones’ experience and knowledge is leverage to

group achievement. | am accustomed to seeking and considering the expertise of others in the

course of consulting and advising my real estate clients.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION At the discretion of the Committee, and dependent also on each applicant's expression of inte
invited to attend a short interview with the Committee. The purpose of such interviews is to allow applicants an opportuni

Are you interested in such an interview? £

{ i

Yes -~ No

The final approval of appointments is given by the Council.If you require any additional information about the Committee appoint
about any of the bodies to which appointments are to be made, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 519-661-2500 Ext. 4599.
is collected under the authority of the Municipal Act, 2001 and will be used to assist the Municipal Council in selecting a
Boards, Commissions and Committees. Questions about this collection may be referred to the City Clerk, 300 Dufferin A
ext. 4937NOTE: BY SIGNING OR TRANSMITTING THIS APPLICATION FORM, | HEREBY CONSENT TO THE COLLECTION
PERSONAL INFORMATION PROVIDED ON THIS FORM. | UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT THIS PERSONAL INFORMAT
PUBLIC AND TO THE MEDIA BY THE CITY OF LONDON, UPON REQUEST, AND MAY BE INCLUDED IN PUBLICLY DISCL(
REPORTS, AGENDAS AND ON THE CITY OF LONDON’S INTERNET WEB SITE.

Submit Application

Clear Form ‘
**After clicking submit, please wait for the confirmation window.
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